

From: [Matt DeNapoli](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#); [Jana E. Shealy](#); [Andrew L Hethington](#)
Cc: [Lindsay DeNapoli](#); [Bernard Ferrara](#); [Kevin M. Deantonio](#); [Marc Belle](#); [Jared Thompson](#)
Subject: Re: Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 – [Filing Notice] Reply to June 22, 2026 letters – (DeNapoli v. Charleston County Assessor)
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 6:32:16 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[\[2026-001190\] Appellants Reply in support of motion for extension 06.23.26v2.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Dear Clerk Kitchings,

Please find Appellants unified response to the Respondent and Administrative Law Court Clerk letters dated June 22, 2026. Please dont hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Regards,
Matt DeNapoli

SPACCOM
— INTERNATIONAL —

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Matt DeNapoli <MattDeNapoli@spacecomintl.com>

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 at 8:31 AM

To: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>; Jana E. Shealy <jshealy@scalcn.net>

Cc: Lindsay DeNapoli <lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com>; Bernard Ferrara <bferrara@charlestoncounty.org>; Andrew L Hethington <alhethington@charlestoncounty.org>; Kevin M. Deantonio <kdeantonio@charlestoncounty.org>; Marc Belle <mbelle@charlestoncounty.org>; Jared Thompson <jthompson@scalcn.net>

Subject: Re: Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 – [Filing Notice] Notice of Forthcoming Reply – (DeNapoli v. Charleston County Assessor)

Dear Clerk Kitchings,

Please accept this email as formal courtesy notice that the Appellants, Matthew and Lindsay DeNapoli, proceeding *pro se*, will be electronically filing a unified **Appellants' Reply in Support of Motion for Extension of Time and Request for Record Management Instructions** by the close of business today, Tuesday, June 23, 2026.

This forthcoming Reply directly addresses both *Respondent's Response to Appellants' Motion for Extension of Time* and the Administrative Law Court Clerk's *Response to Request for Transcript*, which were filed yesterday, June 22, 2026.

The Reply is being transmitted to clarify critical factual omissions regarding unresolved electronic ingestion barriers and structural defects within the lower court record, and to request specific record management instructions from this Court. Opposing counsel and the ALC Clerk are copied on this message for informational purposes.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew DeNapoli & Lindsay DeNapoli

Pro Se Appellants

918 Casseque Province

Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

Phone: (703) 930-6473

Email: mdenapoli@spacecomintl.com / lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com

Regards,
Matt DeNapoli

SPACECOM
INTERNATIONAL

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>

Date: Monday, June 22, 2026 at 4:01 PM

To: Jana E. Shealy <jshealy@scal.net>; Matt DeNapoli

<MattDeNapoli@spacecomintl.com>; Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>

Cc: Lindsay DeNapoli <lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com>; Bernard Ferrara

<bferrara@charlestoncounty.org>; Andrew L Hethington

<alhethington@charlestoncounty.org>; Kevin M. Deantonio

<kdeantonio@charlestoncounty.org>; Marc Belle <mbelle@charlestoncounty.org>; Jared

Thompson <jthompson@scal.net>

Subject: [External] RE: Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 – Appellants’ Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief

The Court has received your filing. A stamped copy is attached for your records.

Thank you!

From: Jana E. Shealy <jshealy@scal.net>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2026 3:57 PM

To: Matt DeNapoli <MattDeNapoli@spacecomintl.com>; Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>

Cc: Lindsay DeNapoli <lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com>; Bernard Ferrara <bferrara@charlestoncounty.org>; Andrew L Hethington <alhethington@charlestoncounty.org>; Kevin M. Deantonio <kdeantonio@charlestoncounty.org>; Marc Belle <mbelle@charlestoncounty.org>; Jared Thompson <jthompson@scalc.net>

Subject: RE: Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 – Appellants’ Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter regarding the transcript of proceedings before the Administrative Law Court.

Sincerely,

Jana Shealy
Clerk of Court
SC Administrative Law Court
1205 Pendleton St., Suite 224
Columbia, SC 29201
803.734.0550

From: Matt DeNapoli <MattDeNapoli@spacecomintl.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2026 10:26 AM

To: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>

Cc: Lindsay DeNapoli <lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com>; Bernard Ferrara <bferrara@charlestoncounty.org>; Andrew L Hethington <alhethington@charlestoncounty.org>; Kevin M. Deantonio <kdeantonio@charlestoncounty.org>; Marc Belle <mbelle@charlestoncounty.org>; Jana E. Shealy <jshealy@scalc.net>; Jared Thompson <jthompson@scalc.net>

Subject: Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 – Appellants’ Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief

Dear Ms. Kitchings,

Please accept for filing the attached Appellants’ Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief in Appellate Case No. 2026-001190 (DeNapoli v. Charleston County Assessor). A check in the amount of \$50.00 for the motion fee is being deposited in the United States Mail today, properly addressed to the Court of Appeals. Thank you for your assistance.

Should you require any additional information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew DeNapoli
Pro Se Appellant
918 Casseque Province
Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464
(703) 930-6473
mdenapoli@spacecomintl.com

Lindsay DeNapoli
Pro Se Appellant
918 Casseque Province
Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464
(571) 344-8266
lindsaydenapoli@yahoo.com

. . CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) contains information from the South Carolina Administrative Law Court that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, copy, retain or distribute this message. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by "reply to sender only" email and destroy all electronic and hard copies of the communication, including attachments.

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.

---

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.